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08" December 201 |
Subject: Confidentiality Request; Certification Application FCC ID: YKB65I1NOO|
Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47 Company “Audio Partnership PLC” request that

the following information, provided to support the FCC application for the Equipment “Cambridge
Audio Stream Magic 6 Network Player”, FCC ID: YKB651NOO|I, be held permanently confidential:

a. Block diagrams
b. Schematics

c. Parts list

d.

Operational description

The above material contains trade secrets not customarily released to public that are judged to
have the potential to cause detriment to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its
competitors. This information should not be available for public disclosure for an indefinite period

of time.

Yours sincerely

(b o

Matthew Bramble
Technical Director

@ Cambridge Audio OPUS >» MORDAUNT-SHORT
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